BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

FEBRUARY 6, 2025 -5:00 PM
2604 BOMBING RANGE RD, WEST RICHLAND, WASHINGTON 99353

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITION TO THE AGENDA

THOSE PRESENT

PUBLI MMENT
Note - Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker per topic. The Board allows public
comments orally or through written testimony provided in advance of the meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the
Board for reading and study. These matters are considered to be routine and will be
considered or enacted by one motion of the Board with no separate discussion. However,
if any member of the Board desires separate discussion on a specific item, that item may
be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request.

e Agenda:
o Approve agenda of February 6, 2025.
s Minutes:
o Approve minutes of January 16, 2025, Regular Meeting.
e ClaimVouchers:
o Approve Claim Voucher numbers 111 through 149 for $135,334.62 for the
period ending February 14, 2025.

FINA L REVIEW
e Budget Revenue and Expenditure Report

RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS
¢ Resolution 2025-01; Surplus of Property

e Policy 148: Inclement Weather and Natural Disasters

NEW BUSINESS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

CORRESPONDENCE




e Union Report ¢ Commissioner(s) Report
¢ Volunteer Report e Fire Chief Report

o Logistics Report e Deputy Chief Report

e City Liaison Report ¢ Finance Manager Report

OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION

OPERATION PROGRAM UPDATES

IMPORTANT DATES

e February 6: Legislative Day in Olympia

* February 8: Tri-County Commissioners Association Meeting
¢ March 1: District Banguet

AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Benton County Fire District #4 Meeting Agenda

Page20f2



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 16, 2025

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Commissioner Brink called the regular meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners of
Benton County Fire District Protection District #4 to order at 5:00 p.m. at 2604 Bombing
Range Rd West Richland, Washington. The board members present at this meeting were

Commissioner Brink, Commissioner Goodwin, and Commissioner Van Beek.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Firefighter/Paramedic Garrison led the pledge of allegiance.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
There were no additions to the agenda.

THOSE PRESENT
Staff members present were:

Fire Chief Carlyle Lieutenant Longie Firefighter Wakeman
Deputy Chief Drayton Firefighter Coates Logistics Caraway
Finance Manager Paden-Lilly Firefighter DeRitis Logistics Davis
Administrative Assistant Ewing Firefighter/Paramedic Garrison
Captain Borshowa Firefighter Posegate

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the
Board of Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be
considered or enacted by one motion of the Commission with no separate discussion. If
separate discussion is desired, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and
placed on the Regular Agenda by request.

o Public Comments: None received.
» Agenda Approval: Approval of the agenda for January 16, 2025.
¢ Minutes Approval: Approval of the meeting minutes dated January 2, 2025.
e Approval of Payments:
o 2024 Claim Vouchers: Numbers 1943-1962, totaling $59,217.01, for the
period ending December 31, 2024.
o 2025 Claim Vouchers: Numbers 60-81, totaling $52,054.53, for the period
ending January 24, 2025.

MOTION by Commissioner Goodwin to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Van
Beek seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
The board reviewed the budget revenue and expenditure reports.

Board of Fire Commissioners January 16, 2025 Page 1



RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS

Policy 110 - Credit Cards
Updated Policy 110 was presented for approval.

MOTION by Commissioner Goodwin to approve Policy 110: Credit Cards. Commissioner
Van Beek seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Policy 144 - Procurement
Updated Policy 144 was presented for approval.

MOTION by Commissioner Goodwin to approve Policy 144: Procurement. Commissioner
Van Beek seconded the motion. The motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS

Mid-Columbia EMS and Trauma Council

The Board appointed Commissioner Goodwin as the EMS Council Elected Representative,
with Fire Chief Carlyle serving as the alternate.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

CORRESPONDENCE

IAFF Local #1052

The Firefighters Union (IAFF Local 1052) submitted an official notice requesting to bargain
the 2026-2028 Collective Bargaining Agreement. Commissioner Brink volunteered to join
the district's bargaining group.

WADNR - Station 410 Property

An email from Duane Emmons of the Washington Department of Natural Resources
(WADNR) outlined challenges in securing easements for the Station 410 property. While a
valid easement was not identified, DNR is open to working on a solution. Chief Carlyle
recommended giving the city time to propose alternatives.

DISTRICT REPORTS
Commissioners - Commissioner Goodwin noted he would not attend the next meeting.
Fire Chief - Chief Carlyle provided the following report:
» Deputy Chief Drayton began his role on January 15, with on-boarding underway.
« Participated in the Benton County Hazard Mitigation Plan Kick-Off meeting,
ensuring fire district involvement.
« Attended executive officer and legislative meetings, focusing on district training
updates and legislative priorities.
o Noted that several new businesses are opening in West Richland.
+ Reminded the Board that Legislative Day is on February 6.

Board of Fire Commissioners January 16, 2025 Page 2



OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION
No topics were brought forward during the open forum discussion.

PERAT RAM UPDATE
o EMT Class: The first two students (Firefighters Knox and Sell) completed the in-

house EMT-B class and will take the NREMT exam. Discussions on future classes

are planned.
« Ambulance Remount: Finalizing specifications with Braun NW; completion

expected by summer.

o NERIS Transition: Regional reporting changes are anticipated in July 2025.

» WA GEMT: District opted for year-end lump sum payments, projecting $261,000 in
revenue.

IMPORTANT DATES

e January 16: Recruit Graduation at Station 430, 6:30 p.m.

e February 6: Legislative Day in Olympia

e February 8: Tri-County Commissioners Association Meeting

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

No additional items were proposed for the next meeting agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSIO
No executive session was held.

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business coming before the Board the meeting was adjourned at 5:29 p.m.

Billie Paden-Lilly,\Risfrict Sec(rﬁltary

W% B )] /Q?/Zg'

Michael Van Beek, Commissioner Date
Garrett Goodwin, Commissioner Date
Fred Brink, Commissioner Date

Board of Fire Commissioners January 16, 2025 Page 3



$334 4iND3 ANV NOILD3I1I $5'918'C
$334 dIND3 ANV NOILITI #5°918'C

| [BIRUSD) - |89 25 000 LOO

YNINSVIUL ALNNOD NOLN3I"

SIUBWWISSISSY UONI3[I 00 6 €1 225

PLYySZ02/vL/205202/v1/20 €0LbL

dYINTT3D LINLSYIA 65991 §20261 10X
I210AU|
UYINTIID LINLSHI 65991 | [B42US9) - LF89 225 000 LOO IS5 BUOL JBIN|13D 0L 2 2L 225
YVINTIID LINLSYId 65991 ALIISOW LRIV 6285202/¥1/205202/71/20 ¥69¥%1
(€) ¥3QTOH dIND YOSIA NNS IDIHIAIDAd 0L #LLE (AdH-WYHINH-HLML
210AU|
(€) ¥AATOH dI1D YOSIA NNS I1DIHIA IDIUd 0L +L'LE | [B42UD) - 1489 225 000 LOO S - 5911ddns 3|qepuadx3 00 LE 04 225
(€) YIATOH dITD YOSIA NNS ITIHIA ID3Id 0L pL°LE NOZYWYV SL5202/v1/205202/vL/20 2ELVL
SLOd/SNVd ONDOOD 0EPYLS 929V XLdX-MLEQ-EE9L
XaNIIW SELE AD4L-MLEQ-E£91L
SYIANIG 8£'90L EAEL-HUBX-LADL
43tHD ALNdIA 404 ISV INOHdI ¥E'LE (NZL-ENT-MIEL
43IHD ALNdIQ Y04 dvYlS I1aNNE LLPLL PELA-INLA-MAHL
SYOLDILONd AIg P9'TLE (HOV-499-H6(L
S379VL 3AIS 'SOVE IOVHOLS ‘SYIDUVYHD 88981 N4LD-TDLr-EINL
dIHSYIgWIW 2oL FATY-6EAA-NADL
2D10AU|
$317ddNS SAILITDVE 86Tl | [BJ9USD - |89 ZZS 000 L0O | - sa)ddns a|gepuadx3-uoN 00 SE 05 225
XANIITI B SOVE IOVHOLS §1'58 | |2I9UR9 - L$89 225 000 LOO 1ije4- salddng ajqepuadx3 00 LE 0§ 225
43IHD ALNdIA YO dVHLS I1ANNG HIHIVIT LLpLL | [e43UD - LpY 225 000 LOO oypey - saiyddns ajqepuadx3 00 LE 2 225
dIHSYIaWIN zzorlL | [243U3D - L$89 225 000 LOO sang/sdiysisqualn 00 6% 21 225
$31ddNS IDI440  zLL€L | |B42U3D - L$89 Z2S 000 LOO sayddng 82140 ajgepuadx3 00 LE 21 225
SHOLD310¥d Q39 'SYIANIF dvdLS I1ANNg
‘3S¥D INOHdI 'S311ddNS SAILINIDVL dIHSHIFWIW 89°52/°L NOZVINY S15202/¥L/205202/1/20 £69¥L
0371 OL 0Y134 ONILHON 0ZF VIS €7 SLLOL S19€2LvY
2D10AU|
371 0L OY13¥ ONILHOM 0ZF VLS €+'SLL'9L | |BI2USD - L¥89 #6S 000 LOO Buipiing |exded 00 29 22 t6S
31 01 OYLIY ONILHOIN 02F VIS £t°'SLL91 ¥IMOd 3LN1059Y 06.5202/¥1/205202/¥1/20 LLLVL
OWBR unowy JOPUIA ang a1eq paAleday  # Aeq

L :abed

§202/50/20 @1eq g 002l dwl}

§2¢02/t71/20 JO sV

319VAVd SLNNOJDV

5300y

P# LORLSIA NOILD3LOUd FdId ALNNOD NOIN3Ig



3210AU|

IDIAYIS TVYILNIY344Id
VI 'SYALTH WIV IDVIdIY S IDNIVHD 110 - vrddY  59'69%

ADIAYIS TVILNIYIA41Q VI
‘SYALTH YIV IDVTdIY ‘ADNIVHI 110 - ¥PddY 59°69%

LINYALNI/AL OFL6L

| [B4BUSY - L 89 £2S 000 LOO 435 9oueUIUIR pue lleday 00 8 09 22§

QY04 NIMYOD 0¥85202/¥1/205202/v1/20 869%1L

S2rLL0Lo0Y006Ee

3210AU|

LINYILNVAL 0€26L
JINYILNI/AL 0FL6L

1 [848Ud9 - |89 2¢5 000 LOO LUI/AL - SBIINIIS 1281UOD L0 L7 2L 225

SNOILYIINNIWIWOD YILYVHD L8YS202/¥1/205202/¥1/20 L69YL

SV IVYNLYN 668CF S202LLL0
3310AU|
SVO IVYNLYN 6682k | leJaus5) - L¥89 225 000 LOO S9N OL L¥ 0§ 225
SVO IVINIVYN 66°82F SV9 TVdN1VYN 3avOsvDd L265202/¥1/205202/¥1/20 969+1L
NOLTVM - S1009 /ZL'68€ 891
3210AU]

NOLIYM - S1008 L1'68¢
NOLTYM - SLOO8 /1°68¢€

ALDIALDOII 807T6E'Y

| ferdu29 - |89 225 000 LOO -UoN) Adessiwiwio) ‘Bulylold 00 82 07 225

NODS3HO - JdId 3AVISVI 655202/¥1/205202/v1/20 S69¥L

S20ZLELD

I2I0AU|

IDUVHD 3LV 86'LY
SZL09LLE - OLPVYLS 25018
000768 - 0EVVLS 96'L8L°L
004209 - dOHS Zl'8t
00¥PE - TNIM 2€'LL
S¢80S8¢/LL - 0ZPVLS 81802

ALIDIYLOTTI 80°T6E'Y

S334 dIND3 ANV NOILDITI +¥5'918'C

| [e43UD - L¥89 ZZS 000 LOO
| [eJ2U9 - 189 225 000 LOO
I [e43UD - 1189 225 000 LOO
I [e43U3D - L¥89 225 000 L0
| [43U3D - L¥89 225 000 LOO
| [2U3D) - Y89 225 000 LOO

SaMN OL L1 0S 225
SaIN 0L L¥# 0S 25
SaM|IN 0L L 0S 228
S9N 0L L1 0S 225

salIN OL L¥ 0S €25

JI¥12373 TvENY NOLN3g ePS202/vL/205202/vL/20 vOLYL

806¢

2D10AU|

OWBW IUnowy

Z abey

§202/50/20 :@1ed $£:00:2L ewll

10pU3A an@aleq  paneday # Aegd

S}0Y

§202/¥1/20 3O sV

P# LOI41SIA NOILD310dd 3dId ALNNOD NOLIN3g

379VAvVd SLNNODDY



S3AIddNS SWI  £2'€9€'

A1SISSV 341

£815202/¥1/20520¢/v1/20 90LPL

334 LNINSSISSY AdW 0622l SAdW-¥Ad429-7202
LD H1F 334 TDNNOD ST YISWNTOD AIW ¥202 05219 ¥ad429-vD-¥202
3210AU|
$33d4 LNINSSISSY AdW 18 TIDNNOD SWI #7202 Or'SE0'T | |e43U3D - |89 225 000 LOO SINT - $92IIS 12e13U0D 0L L7 02 225
334 LNIWSSISSY AdIN 12
10 HLP 334 TIDNNOD SWA VISWNTOD AIN ¥202 OF'SE0'Z AYS TYNOISSTI0Ud ATWNSSTHVI 0S01LS202/¥1/205202/¥1/20 SOLVL
IVYMINIY XD018 00000 SPO90EMD
ONIYOLINOW Y3ILNdWOD 89°216'L PLSSOEMD
9JI0AU|
TYMINTY HD079 'ONIJOLINOW HILNdWOD 897169 | [e42U2D - L¥89 225 000 L0 31NdWo) - SIS 1DBNUOD €0 LY 2L 225
IVMINIYH 320149 ‘ONIHOLINOW HILNWOD 89°L16°9 IDUNOSLNOSI 9/85202/¥1/205202/v1/20 00L¥L
1S31 dWNd 202 A3sSvd  £8'82S LLLLLO
1531 dINNd ¥20Z7  ££20% ¥0L219
3IJI0AU|
1531 dWNd ¥202 91°1€6 | [e43U29 - L#89 22S 000 LOO 485 @dueudluE pue Jeday 00 8 09 225
1531 dWNd ¥202 9L°LE6 NI LNJWCIND3I 3414 STHONH 60S5202/71/205202/¥1/20 20LVL
AWd - NOILINL S202 ¥3LNIM  L9°€ES 26vel
2210AU|
AWd - NOILINL §202 ¥3LNIM 29°€ES | [e48U9 - |89 725 000 LOO UoHIN] 133IeD 86 £F S 225
AaWd - NOILINL §202 Y3LNIM 29°€€S d AQOD ‘SHIMOTd 6765202/71/205202/¥1/20 66971
IONVHD 110 2 dd¥  €9'6¥L 2L81.8
JONVHD 110 ¥5 ddV  €8'¥0L 128148
JONVHD 110 S5 ddV  SZ'80L £/8118
AD10AU|
IONVHD 110 2 ‘7S 'SS ddV  L229¢ | |e42URD - L89 Z2S 000 LOO J1ag a>ueuajulely pue siedsy 00 8% 09 225
JONVHD 10 2¥ ‘S 'SS ddVY  LL°29¢ ay04 NIMJOD 0v85202/v1/205202/¥1/20 LOLPL
3DIAYS VILNIYI1A YVIY ‘SHILA HIV IDVIdIY ‘AONIVHD 110 - #bddY  S9°'69% 658148
owa Junowy JOpuap anQaleq  pandddy # Aed

€ :obey

§¢02/S0/20 ®eqQ pegiQ0el ewll

§20¢/71/20 3O sv

S100Y

P# LOI41SIA NOI1D310dd 3dld ALNNOD NOLN3d

3719VAVd SLNNODDY



2210AU|

SNIYOLINOW 3d1d 05992

ONIYOLINOW 3YId 05992

(LL) L?IDVr 39019 1L6'SS6'BE
(1) O0H Y14 (1} LHONHSYd 64925

1 [e48US9 - L¥B9 225 000 L0O
ALRMND3IS NOOW

SDINISS [2UOISS3HOI 00 LY 0 225
§265202/¥1/205202/¥1/20 YELVL

998806
S0¢0L6

8210AU]

NOOH 3dl4 'LHONHSY14 6¥°92S
(LL) LIDVYr 39019 16'556'aE

)
LDADVr 39019 (1) XOOH 314 (L) LHOIMHSYd 0p'28¥'6€

ONILINSNOD SNOLLVIINNWINGD  001052'9

f|edausy - |89 225 000 LOO
| |B42U89) - L 89 225 000 LOO

SNOS 2 SI1L4ND N1

; - saliddns ajqepuadx3-uoN oL S€ L2 225
Buiio]D aAn310.d - 3dd 0Z 82 LZ 225

2815202/v1/205202/v1/20 80LYL

S¢Co-v8

3d10AU}

ONILINSNOD SNOILLYDINNWIWOD  00052°9

ONILINSNOD SNOLLYOINNWIWOD 0070529

S3NddNS SW3  £L9€E"L

| [B43USD - | ¥B9 225 000 L0O
ONI “ISV3 SINOO1 ZI

P - S2DIISS [eUOISS3J0Id LO LY OF 225
6815202/1/205202/%1/20 LOLYL

1661551

2D10AU|

SINddNS SN LL'9EE’L 1 {e42U9 - L¥89 225 000 L00 SW3 - s31ddng ajqepuadxa 00 LE 04 225
S1INDINYNOL - AANOTHD WNIAOS ‘ONITdNYS
20013 TYSVYN ‘NIYIdSY ‘SHINIVLNOD SdUVHS
‘NOSVINTD 'SISVYD MOTIId - S3NddNS SINT  ZL'9€€’L 1SISSV 3411 181S202/PL/205202/¥L/20 SELVL
S3ddNS SN S4'8S PO9¥0SL
SINddNS SWI 0€90L°L LLLEYSL
SINddNS SWI  LIFE8Y'L ELvivSL
S31ddNS SN 8¢t L125¥SL
SA009 NLY ‘OWIN LIa3YD 6L°€86°L- 961€2S1
SAOOO N1 ‘ONIW LId3dD 60°685- [ ZA2 T4}
S3NddNS SW3  1L8'9¢e’s 60£0051
S3NddNS SW3 05721 ¥66.751
2210AL)
SINddNS SINT  22€9€'y | [B413U29 - |89 225 000 LOO SW3 - sanddns ajgepuadxa 00 LE 0Z 225
owap Iunowy JOPUIA angaleq  paaiRdsy # Aegd

¥ :abey

§202/50/¢0 @@ vE00CL Pwll

§202/tL/20 JO sv

510V

t# LO1Y1S1d NOILD310dd Fdid ALNNOD NOIN3g

378VAVd SLNNODJDV



OLY V1S - ONIAINYNS 05°S52°L YIANT ANV SNI¥3IINION] Sad S§9015202/¥1/205202/v1/20 ¥LLvL
ANNOYDADVE 0012 L8E9
ad10Au|
ANNOYDANOVE 00%e | [el3UR9 - 1189 225 000 LOO alddns Juapydu| 3jqepuadxd 00 LE 0T 225
ANNOYDNOVE 00'vZ ANNOYDIDVE NIaVIVd ¥28S702/¥1L/205202/PL/20 SLLYL
20 66tLL 91¥95¢22E
20 66'vLL 0s4lseee
20 Lleel LESBYCCE
2310AU|
20 60€9E | [B43U29 - 189 2TS 000 LOO SI3 - salddng ajgepuadx3 00 LE 04 225
¢0 60°€9¢t HYXO erese0e/v1/205202/vL/20 €LLYL
NYNL3Y €€70L- 9EFPPESOELIND
X1¥ 3040439 SNLNIA ISW  99°02€ POSPEESOEL
LN ddi¥L S£'Loe ?/09€E50€L
11X 3A331S 19VYD 2996 PSPeEESOEL
ISNONW 18 QUVOLATN DHDIY EEH0L §¢e8eesoel
2210AU]
SIYYd 43LNdNOD 80'6L9 | [e43Uas) - 189 225 000 LOO YO 3|qepuadx3-uoN 0z LE 2L 225
S14Vd H3LNdWOD 80619 99IMIN 0985202/¥1/205202/vL/20 2LLYL
#202 WILNIM ‘NOILYISNVYL YILLITSMIN  00°00€ €1LE-OM/000¢E
3210AU}
#202 YILNIM ‘NOILYTSNVYEL ¥3ILLITSMIN 0000 | [eJauR9 - L#89 225 000 LOO Buisiuaapy 01 g7 0€ 22S
$202 Y3LNIM ‘NOILLVISNYYHL ¥3L1TISMIN 00'00€ SYOLYTISNVYL 2 SHILIUdHILINI S.4IMOT4 'S 0£015202/¥1/205202/vL/20 OLLYL
SHOOJ 0Ly NOILVLS ¥IvVdIY €1°/8€'Y Lo-L2L-v0ve
2210AU|
SHO0d OL¥ NOILYLS ¥IVd3d €L/8€'y [ [es3USD - L$89 225 000 LOO sani|ioed - JUIB 1 Jieday 00 8% 0§ 225
SYOOA OLY NOILVLIS ¥IVd3Y €1°28E'Y NOILINAYLSNOD dN 0LL5202/%1/205202/¥L/20 60LFL
ONIYOLINOW 3HId  0599¢ ££2068%
OWBK JNoWY JOPUIA angajeq  ponwddy # Aed

- 9beq

G202/S0/20 3eq vE00TL BwIL

S}0VY

§20¢/vrL/20 JO sv
v# LOId1S1d NOILD310dd 3414 ALNNOD NOLIN3g

119VAVd SLNNODDV



S31NddNS NOILVLS DSIN  95°26€

S08901¢20¢

2210AU|

S3ITddNS NOILVLS DSIN  95°/6¢
SINIHOVIA DNIQAY 09¢€L

SANIHOVIN ONIAAY ‘S311ddNS NOILVLS DSIW  £9°E€S

(9) SINVd WIH ¥£26

fjioe4- sayddns ajqepuadx3 00 LE 0§ 225
saiddng 23140 a|qepuadx3 Q0 LE 2L 27S

| [BJ3uUR9 - L¥89 ¢ZS 000 LOO

| [BJ3USS - 189 ¢S 000 LOO
IDVINVAQY SITdVLS 22€5202/11/205202/¥1/20 02L¥L

00s1

ERITINY]

(9) SINVd WIH ¢226

(9) SINvd W3H vZ°26

(9) SLNVd L¥3D-14L (9) SLYIHS JAIITS LHOHS  LEEFR'T
LHIHS JAITTS ONOT 9PLLL

| {B43U39 - L¥89 €¢S 000 LOO juawdinbg pue sjo0L 00 8Y 0T 275

SNOINAVI M3S LEYS20Z/Y1/205202/vL/20 6LLPL

L188¢
£288¢

a210AU|

SLNVd B SIMIHS 227020

(9) SLNVd 1H3D- 141
‘(9) SLYIHS 9 SSY1D ‘LYIHS 3AIIS ONOT 2£°020°€

007 ¥3IAI0YgWI 'NO M3IS ‘STHILVd INYN L9l

| [eI9USD - | ¥89 225 000 LOO -UON) Adessiwwio) 'Buiyrold 00 82 0¢ 225

NY3LSIM VIS £625202/v1/205202/71/20 8LLYL

[asra’i

ADI0AU|

0901 ¥3A10YdNI 'NO M3S ‘STHDLYd INYN  Lipol

| 1eJouUa9 - L¥89 ¢S 000 LOO -UON) Atessiuwo) 'Buipold g0 82 02 ¢2S

09017 YIAIOUEWI ‘NO M3IS ‘SIHILVd IWVN Li'p9L JAT09NIY £€85202/¥1/205202/¥1L/20 LLLYL
YMOHDSHO0S - ANOD 09€D8V  00'SLY'L ¥9-520¢
TINTdd - INOD 0928V  00°SLP'L £9-5202
3dl0AU|
TINIHd B YMOHDISHOS - AINOD 09€28Y  00'0£8'2 | |edoued - 189 €25 000 LOO s994 uonensiBay gz € St 22
TINTUd B YMOHDISIO0E - INOD 09€28Y 00°0€8°2 JT1 dNOYD AUOSIAAY MMd 8965202/¥1/205202/¥L/20 9LLPL
OL¥ V1S - DNIAIAYNS 05'S52'L LzLL
9310AU|

OL¥ V1S - DNIAIAYNS 05°952'L

| [B43US5 - L¥89 2¢S 000 LOO S3JIAIS |BUOCISSBIOId 00 L1 0§ 225

oW Junowy

9 :abed

§202/S0/20 °ieQ peg:Q0ClL ewll

10pudAp poAIRIay % Aed

spIY

ang ajeq

§202/71/20 4O sY

F# LOI1S1AQ NOILDILOYd FdId ALNNOD NOLN3g

319VAVd SLNNODDY



S3E3Liva

¥8¢elLL

LESSYOE

2210AU|

S3Y3LLva +ReLL
S3l¥aLIvE ¥8'2LL

NOILAIYDSEINS FYVMLIOS SNOILNTOS YOLDIA E0'86EFL

| [BI3USD - L¥89 225 000 LOO

AYOLDVH AL

Joiny - sajjddns ajqepuadx3 00 LE 09 225
2095202/¥1/205202/¥1L/20 €£2L¥L

LOoPLLL

3310AU|

dIHSHIAWIW YIIWIYd SL S2°269'9 | [eI3Ua9 - |89 225 000 L0O a1emyos sondwo) Butuied) oL L Sb 22s
S$334 IDNVYNILNIVN SL ££62F | [elaua9 - 189 225 000 L0O alemyos saandwiod Bujuie] 0L LE St 22
IOVADVA LNFIWIOVYNYIW ONINYVYITSL L9°€50°L | [ISUID) - L $89 225 000 LOO aiemyos Jaandwo?) Buluied] oL L§ Si 225
FHUVML40S DNITNAIHDS HOLDIA 052129 | |2I3Us9 - L$89 2¢S 000 L0O 94EMYOS JaIndwiod QL LE 2L 22S
NOILdIEISENS IUYMLIO0S SNOLLNTOS HOLDIN £0°86E'FL 71 ‘ONINYYIT SNOLLNT0S 13DYVL 9L15202/¥1/205202/%1L/20 LELYL
ONITIIE 23A SWI 8¥'820°€ 2L52¥202
DNITD AON SWI €L161°2 0geCkc0e
ad10AU|
ONITIIE 23A 8 AON SWI |LZ'€/2'S un4 SIN3 - 8¥89 225 0000LL 34 @215 Bul))ig Saueinquiy 00 L 04 225
ONITIIE D3A @ AON SW3 L2°€£2'S 1SIM NDISIA WILSAS 0895202/¥L/20S202/¥L/20 22Lvl
IvSOdSIA ILSYM SINT 66'FE 59179856008
IVSOdSIQ ILISYM SINT €516 696156008
9210AU|
IVSOdSIA 3LSYVM SWA  25'9zL | |BIRU3D - L 89 ¢¢5 000 L0O S3 - S9dIAIRS 10eNUOD QL LY 04 226
T1YSOdSIa ILSVM SINT 257921 F1OAIINALS §295202/1/20S202/v1/20 LeLvl
S3ddNS ALTIDYA S6'6.¢ 049¢10%004
9J10AU|
S3MNddNS ALITIDVE S6'522 | ledoua9) - 189 2¢S 000 LOO0 - sayjddns a|gepuadx3-uoN 00 SE 0S 225
MOV
TIVM XOOH-£ *(2) HSNYd TMOg ANY ¥3IDNN1d
20 Y04 Q¥VOQ LIHM - S3INddNS ALMIDVE §6°6.2 ADVINVAQVY SI1dVLS 22€5202/v1/205202/P1/20 £€L¥1
SANIHOVIN ONIGQQY L09¢l 9604921209
oWl junowy Jopuap anga1eq  paaeddy # Aed

A :abed

§20¢/S0/¢0 @eQ veE00TL PBwil

S20¢/7L/20 3O sV

S}V

F# LDIW1SIA NOILD31OYd 3dl4 ALNNOD NOLIN34

379VAVd SLNNOJDV



13Nd LESSLY

505¢696/8¢698

ad10Au]

1304 LgssL'y
TaNd LessL’y

L3TVd/AYIANIA/TVAONIY 'LNIWITHOV 40 WHIL NYHL IDVYOLS TVIOL 9L°GLL'E

| {e42US9) - |89 225 000 LOO
YIDVAOA

LJSd-Lesevl-S4

SO pue s|an4 00 ¢€ 09 ¢¢4
£185202/v1/205202/v1/20 L2L¥L

2210AU)
ININITHOV 40 WHIL NYHL IOVHOLS TVLOL 92'SLL'E | [e43u35 - L¥B9 €25 000 LO0 S@2IADS 30RUO) 00 L1 2L 228
S1ATIVA/AY3AINIA/AVAOWIY
‘LNIWIIYOV 40 WYL NYHL IDVIOLS TVIOL 97°SLL'E TOYLNOD SAYOIIY TVLIA vL6S20E/PL/205202/vL/20 82LVL
IDIAY3S 113D 08848 VLL51LE0L9
2210AU|

IDIAAIS 113D 08'8L8
IDIAY3S 113D 08°8.8

| [B42USD - L B9 225 000 100
SSITIYIM NOZIHIA

IDIAYAS IV 69'80L E¥ZLSPE
IDIAYIS IV 69801 BSEVIPE
IDIAY3S IVIN 69801 90G.LEVE
IOIAY3S IVIN 896 CeLLYYE
JADIAY3S IVIN 89'6¥ SEBOYIE
IDIAYIS LYW SL'29 CEVOPE
IDIAYIS IVIW SL'C9 ETa%%3
IDIAYIS IVIN SL'29 9LLSEVE

2210AU|

93IAISS Buoyd Je|n||8) QL gt 21 228

S9PS202/¥1/205202/71/20 92LYL

IDIAYIS IVIN 881 L9

AJIAY3S LYW 88°LL9

NOILD3dSNI TYNSIA 8 OHD ¥31101d 0EVVLS 81986

| [BIBUSD - L 89 ¢S 000 L00
WHO4INN % NINIT SN

cqeeel

2210AU|

S9IIAIRS [BUOISSJOId 00 LY 05 225

LYES202/¥1/205202/71/20 STLYL

IDNVNILNIVYIN A3TNATHDS OEPVLS 81986
NOILLDIdSNI TVNSIA 78 DHD ¥3111d 0EYVLS 81986

| [BI9USD - | ¥89 ¢S 000 LOO

1INIWIDYNVYIN ADYINT TVIOL

sanjoed - ‘RN 1R Jieday 00 8 0§ 2¢s

62.5202/¥1/205202/¥1/20 veLpL

OWS Junowy

) :abeq

§202/S0/20 ‘®.eq pe002L PWwIl

IOpUdA

§202/¥1/20 3O sY

panRday # Aeg
s}0Y

ang ajeq

p# LO[W1SIA NOILDILOYd FdId ALNNOD NOLN3g

318VAVd SLNNODDY



"WIE[D PIes 0} AJI1I9D pue JBJNUSYINE 0 PAZLIOYINE JB oM JBU) PUB ‘p# JOIISI(
aa] Ajuno)) uojuag jsuede uonediqo predun pue snp “Isnf € ST WIEO Y} 1BY} PUB UIAIAY PIGLIOSSP SB pauLIofiad
1oqe] a1} 10 PAISPUSI SIVIAIIS S} “PAYSIUIN U SABY S[BLISIBUL 3Y) ey} AJ11100 Aqalay op ‘pausisiopun sy ‘opm

LZ€L2'S pung SIN3 - 8¥89 0OLL
L¥'190°0EL pung |etaus9 - |89 LO0
punyg
9ree’sEL ‘|ejoL poday
S3NddNS SINT  92°05¢ PSOCLLY
2D10AU|
S3NddNS SWI 92°05¢ | {elaua9 - L$+89 225 000 LOO SW3 - salddns 3jgepuadx3 00 LE 0/ 225
S3INddNS SN3 92°0S2 0dD YOI TVIIQIN 1102 96£5202/P1/20S202/¥1L/20 0ELYL
alNTd PHONS ONYL INVAOHd ISN ALITIDVY ONYL I¥Id 0S2LE 8LL
3210AU]
ISN ALITIOVYY ONYL Yl 00'see | [es2U9) - 1189 225 000 LO0 soe4 uonensibay 0z v St ¢S
aiN1d DIOWNS ONYL INVdOYd 052+ | [el3Ua5) - [ {89 225 000 LOO iiuted|, - saiddns sjqepuadx3 g0 LE S¥ 225
ainid
DIONS DNUL "INVAOUd 'ISN ALITIOVH ONYL UL 05°2LE S# a4 ALNNQOD VTIVM YT1IYM ¥195202/¥1/205202/¥1/20 621
OWS unowy Jopusp angaleq  paneddy # Aed
S100Y
6 :abed §202/¥1/20 40 s¥
§202/50/20 ®1eQ PEQ0TL ewil P# 1D141SIA NOILDILOYd FdI4 ALNNOD NOLNIE

319VAVd SLNNODDY



WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4
02/14/2025 To: 02/14/2025

Time:

12:05:11 Date: 02/05/2025
Page: 1

Trans Date Type Acct# War# Claimant Amount Memo

111 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1718 ABSOLUTE POWER 16,175.43 STA 420 LIGHTING RETRO TO LED

112 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1719 AMAZON 1,806.82 MEMBERSHIP, FACILITIES
SUPPLIES, IPHONE CASE, BUNDLE
STRAP, BINDERS, BED
PROTECTORS; 10 PIECE VEHICLE
SUN VISOR CLIP HOLDER (3)

113 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1720 AT&T MOBILITY 166.59 FIRSTNET CELLULAR

114 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1721 BENTON COUNTY TREASURER 2,816.54 ELECTION AND EQUIP FEES

115 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1722 BENTON RURAL ELECTRIC 4,392 08 ELECTRICITY

116 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1723 CASCADE FIRE - OREGON 389.17 BOQTS - WALTON

117 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1724 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 428.99 NATURAL GAS

118  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1725 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 797.30 TV/INTERNET

119 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1726 CORWIN FORD 832.36 APP44 - OIL CHAINGE; REPLACE
AIR FILTERS; REAR DIFFERENTIAL
SERVICE; APP 55, 54, 42 OIL
CHANGE

120 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1727 CODY R FLOWERS 533.67 WINTER 2025 TUITION - PMD

121 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1728 HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT INC. 931.16 2024 PUMP TEST

122 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1729 ISOUTSOURCE 6,917.68 COMPUTER MONITORING; BLOCK
RENEWAL

123 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1730 JARLSSKALD PROFESSIONAL SRV 2,035.40 2024 MID COLUMBIA EMS
COUNCIL FEE 4TH QTR & MPD
ASSESSMENT FEE

124 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1731 LIFE ASSIST 5,699.94 EMS SUPPLIES; EMS SUPPLIES -
PILLOW CASES; GLUCAGON;
SHARPS CONTAINERS; ASPIRIN;
NASAL ETC02 SAMPLING;
SODIUM CHLORIDE;
TOURNIQUETS

125  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1732 LIZ LOOMIS EASL, INC 6,250.00 COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTING

126 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1733 LN CURTIS & SONS 39,482.40 FLASHLIGHT (1); FIRE HOOK (1);
GLOBE JACKET (11)

127 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1734 MOON SECURITY 266.50 FIRE MONITORING

128  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1735 MP CONSTRUCTION 4,387.13 REPAIR STATION 410 DOORS

129 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1736 MS. FLOWER'S INTERPRETERS & 300.00 NEWSLETTER TRANSLATION,

TRANSLATORS WINTER 2024

130  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1737 NEWEGG 619.08 COMPUTER PARTS

131 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1738 OXARC 363.09 02

132 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1739 PALADIN BACKGROUND 24.00 BACKGROUND

133 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1740 PBS ENGINEERING AND ENVIR 1,255.50 SURVEYING - STA 410

134 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1741 PWW ADVISORY GROUP LLC 2,830.00 ABC360 CONF - BORSCHOWA &
PREMEL

135 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1742 RINGOLDE 164.41 NAME PATCHES, SEW ON,
EMBROIDER LOGO

136  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1743 SEA WESTERN 3,020.77 LONG SLEEVE SHIRT, CLASS B
SHIRTS (6), TRI-CERT PANTS (6)

137  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1744 SEW FABULOUS 97.74 HEM PANTS (6)

138  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1745 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 809.58 MISC STATION SUPPLIES, ADDING
MACHINES; FACILITY SUPPLIES -
WHITE BOARD FOR DC; PLUNGER
AND BOWL BRUSH (2); 3-HOOK
WALL RACK

139 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1746 STERICYCLE 126.52 EMS WASTE DISPOSAL

140  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1747 SYSTEM DESIGN WEST 5,273.271 EMS NOV & DEC BILLING

141 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1748 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING, 14,398.03 VECTOR SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE

LLC SUBSCRIPTION
142 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1749 TIRE FACTORY 712.84 BATTERIES



WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4 Time: 12:05:11 Date: 02/05/2025
02/14/2025 To: 02/14/2025 Page: 2
Trans Date Type Acct# War# Claimant Amount Memo
143 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1750 TOTAL ENERGY MANAGEMENT 986.18 STA430 FILTER CHG & VISUAL
INSPECTION
144 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1751 US LINEN & UNIFORM 611.88 MAT SERVICE
145  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1752 VERIZON WIRELESS 878.80 CELL SERVICE
146 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1753 VITAL RECORDS CONTROL 3,175.76 TOTAL STORAGE THRU TERM OF
AGREEMENT,
REMOVAL/DELIVERY/PALLETS
147  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1754 VOYAGER 4,755.31 FUEL
148  02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1755 WALLA WALLA COUNTY FD #5 372.50 FIRE TRNG FACILITY USE,
PROPANE, TRNG SMOKE FLUID
149 02/14/2025 Claims 6841 1756 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP GPO 250.26 EMS SUPPLIES
001 6841 - General Fund 130,061.41
110 6848 - EMS Fund 5,273.21
———— Claims: 135,334.62
135,334.62

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered or
the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid olbigation against

Benton County Fire District #4, and that we are authorized to aythentigate and certify to said claim.
Admin Staff % %" Secretary M}d Lﬂ ,{ 5/ =
Commissionersm s

1]

Approval Date -~

Y T )




Benton County Fire Protection
District No. 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01

SURPLUS OF PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Board of Fire Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District No.
4 has determined that the following retired SCBA fill station bottles are no longer needed
for District operations:

SCBA Fill Station Bottle Serial Numbers:

1. 2776746Y 5. 2776763Y
2. 2776749Y 6. 2776772Y
3. 2776755Y 7. 2776776Y
4. 2776762Y 8. 2776777Y

WHEREAS, these items have been deemed surplus due to age, condition, and/or being
beyond repair;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Fire Commissioners of Benton
County Fire Protection District No. 4, who hereby declares the listed property as surplus
and authorizes its disposal through public sale or other lawful means.

ADOPTED, by the Board of Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District No. 4,
Benton County, Washington, at a regular public meeting on the 6th day of February 2025,
with the following commissioners present and voting:

Chairperson

===

Commissioner

WM{%{ %ﬁém/ Commissioner

Dlstrlct Secreta

2604 Bombing Range Road ¢ West Richland, Washington 99353
(509) 967-2945 » Fax: (509) 967-5222 « www.bcfd4.org



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION _
DISTRICT # 4 Policy #148

Inclement Weather and Natural Disasters Page 1 of 2

1. Purpose

1.1. The purpose of this policy is to provide guidance in the event of inclement weather, natural
disaster and related conditions.

2. Scope

2.1. This policy applies to members and employees of Benton County Fire District #4 (District).
3. Responsibilities

3.1. None
4. Revision Summary

‘ Revision Date | Description
[ 2/6/2025 Initial issue

5. Definitions
5.1. Non-essential employees

5.1.1. Non-essential employees are those employees that the fire chief has determined
are not required to maintain emergency response capabilities.

5.2. Natural disaster

5.2.1. A natural disaster includes but is not limited to floods, fires, earthquakes,
landslides, windstorms, fog, dust, snow/ice storms, and tornadoes.

6. Operational Considerations

6.1. Regardless of inclement weather, natural disasters, or related conditions, it is the intent
of the District that all facilities shall remain open and in operation to provide emergency response
services to citizens unless an event at one of the facilities renders it unsafe or inoperable.

6.1.1. If a facility becomes unsafe or inoperable, then operations shall relocate to an
alternate location as determined by the shift officer.

6.1.2. Regular business hours may be altered or suspended if non-essential employees
are unable to report to work.

7. Conditions

7.1. Officers shall consider employee safety and maintaining emergency response capabilities
in all decisions.

8. Guidelines
8.1. Winter Weather Conditions

8.1.1. The priority in snow or ice conditions should be to ensure snow is cleared from the
exit corridors from the station garage doors to the street and to provide a layer of ice melt
(salt).



Policy #148
Inclement Weather and Natural Disasters
Page 2 of 2
8.1.2. The next priority is to ensure any sidewalks or walkways used by personnel or the
public are cleared of snow/ice and to provide a layer of ice melt (salt).

8.1.3. Next, remove snow from parking lots starting with public areas, followed by
employee parking areas and to finish snow removal from District travel ways/driveways.

8.1.4. Continuously monitor cleared areas for ice/snow buildup and apply snow melt (salt)
as needed.

8.1.5. As time allows and when it is safe to do so, ensure access to other District
properties/areas is available (i.e. wellhouse, training grounds, etc.)

8.2. Other Natural Disasters or Related Conditions
8.2.1. Monitor fire radio traffic for increases in area responses.

8.2.2. If necessary, send message(s) to request additional personnel to staff stations.

Adopted by BCFD4 Commissioners

Signed by Fire Chief:
Printed

Signed

Effective Date:

Supersedes Date: N/A




